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4. The Department’s OIG indicates that the time period it is considering the OI period 
is April 1, 2014 to November 31, 2014.   

 
5. During the OI period, the Respondent was issued  in FAP benefits by the 

State of Michigan, and the Department alleges that the Respondent was entitled to 
 in such benefits during this time period. 

 
6. The Department alleges that the Respondent received an OI in FAP benefits in the 

amount of    
 
7. This was the Respondent’s first alleged IPV. 
 
8. A notice of hearing was mailed to the Respondent at the last known address and 

was not returned by the US Post Office as undeliverable. 
 

CONCLUSIONS OF LAW 
 

Department policies are contained in the Department of Health and Human Services 
Bridges Administrative Manual (BAM), Bridges Eligibility Manual (BEM), Adult Services 
Manual (ASM), and Reference Tables Manual (RFT).       
 
The Food Assistance Program (FAP) [formerly known as the Food Stamp program] is 
established by the Food and Nutrition Act of 2008, as amended, 7 USC 2011 to 2036a 
and is implemented by the federal regulations contained in 7 CFR 273.  The 
Department (formerly known as the Department of Human Services) administers FAP 
pursuant to MCL 400.10; the Social Welfare Act, MCL 400.1-.119b; and Mich Admin 
Code, R 400.3001 to .3015. 
 
BAM 700 (2009) provides that there are three different types of OIs; client error, agency 
error and Intentional Program Violation.  It provides that the Department should use 
prudent judgement should be used in evaluating an OI for suspected IPV. Consider the 
following questions when reviewing the case:  
 

 Does the record show that department staff advised the client of their rights and 
responsibilities?  

 Does the record show the client’s acknowledgment of these rights and 
responsibilities?  

 Did the client neglect to report timely when required to do so?  
 Did the client make false or misleading statements?  
 Does the client error meet suspected IPV criteria? 
 Does the OI amount meet the OIG threshold found in BAM 720? 

 
In this case, the Department’s testimony was that it has already been decided that the 
OI the Respondent received was due to the Respondent’s error and the Department 
has already recouped some of the OI. That process began before the IPV 






